Product Safety Recall

Shoot and Catch Set - 4 piece



Item number SPO-149 Barcode 9315892297638 located on the label attached to the product packaging.

Sold by Yatsal Distributors to various discount variety stores between 21 September 2020 and 5 November 2020.

Defect: The product does not comply with the mandatory safety standard for projectile toys that warns consumers that the toy should not be aimed at the eyes or face.

Hazard: If the product is aimed at the eyes or face during use, there is a risk of serious injury.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the product and store it out of the reach of children. Consumers should return the product to the place of purchase for a full refund.

Contact details: For more information, consumers can contact the place of purchase, or Yatsal Distributors by phone on 02 9755 8705 (Monday to Friday, 8:30am - 4:30pm AEST), or email at compliance@yatsal.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information